

Snell & Wilmer



Rebecca Goodrich

Attorney | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6657

rgoodrich@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Rebecca Goodrich's practice area includes intellectual property law and technology, including patents, copyrights, and trademarks. She has experience in preparing and prosecuting domestic and foreign patent applications in a variety of industries, including semiconductors, aerospace, mechanical devices, biotechnology, and business methods. Rebecca also has experience in domestic and foreign trademark registration.

Education

- Drake University Law School (J.D., with honors, 2010)
 - Staff Editor, Drake Journal of Agricultural Law
 - Intellectual Property Law Society, President (2009-2011)
 - Study Abroad: Drake Summer in France Program (2009)
- Arizona State University (B.S., Biochemistry, 2006)

Community Involvement

- YMCA Volleyball Coach

Other Professional Experience

- Snell & Wilmer, Technical Writer (2017)
- Allen & Associates, PLC, Legal Assistant/Litigation Specialist (2016-2017)
- Atkins & Associates, Patent Law Group, Technical Advisor (2013-2015)
- Allen & Associates, PLC, Legal Assistant (2012-2013)

Bar Admissions

- Arizona
- United States Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- Supreme Court of Arizona